Final RFO Questions and Responses Set #2

1. The Government’s responses to some of the following questions may have a significant impact to both our technical and pricing volumes. We request an extension equal to the time it takes the Government to answer these questions, with a minimum of a two week extension.

RESPONSE:  The Government has decided not to extend the due date for receipt of offers at this time.  However, based on the Government's responses to the pending questions, the Government may extend the due date.
2. Some of the questions below The System Requirements Document (SRD) states all the requirements through “shall” statements. Should we specifically address each “shall” statement in the narrative of the proposal, or will the completion of Exhibit 2, Compliance and Verification Matrix suffice?

RESPONSE:  The SRD reflects the Government's requirements for the MOVE system.  As such, the offeror's response will be evaluated for compliance with each defined technical requirement, and the manner and degree to which each requirement is met or exceeded.  Therefore, it is the offeror's responsibility to determine how these requirements will be addressed within the page limits set forth in the RFO.
3. Section III.A.4 Proposal Preparation, page 84 provides the instructions for the completion of Exhibit 2, Compliance and Verification Matrix. Where should the discussion for the requirements that are not simple declarations should, be placed?
a. Should it be part of Exhibit 2, therefore not part of the Mission Suitability page count?

RESPONSE: No.
b. Should it be within the Mission Suitability page count?

RESPONSE: Yes 

c. Would it be acceptable to add a column to the matrix to provide the explanation within the matrix?

RESPONSE: No 

d. Would it be acceptable to add a column to provide a reference to where it is covered within the Technical Approach?

RESPONSE: Yes 

4. Section III.A.4 Proposal Preparation, page 86 provides the instructions for the completion of Exhibit 6, Development Risk Matrix. Where should the discussion for the explanation of the development time and complexity be placed?

a. Should it be part of Exhibit 6, therefore not part of the Mission Suitability page count?

RESPONSE: No
b. Should it be within the Mission Suitability page count?

RESPONSE: Yes
c. Would it be acceptable to add a column to the matrix to provide the explanation within the matrix?

RESPONSE: No  

d. Would it be acceptable to add a column to provide a reference to where it is covered within the Technical Approach?

RESPONSE: Yes
5. Statement of Work (SOW), Paragraph 3.4.1.2.3, page 3-10: Checkpoints are not defined in the Glossary nor are Prototypes. Please clarify.

RESPONSE:  Checkpoint is defined in the SOW Glossary on page A-7 as follows: Checkpoint – A point within the development cycle of a new or modified capability where the progress to date is verified via a prototype or demonstration in order to provide early assurance of the development progress and ensure the development is meeting requirements.  

Prototype is defined in the SOW Glossary on page A-8 as follows: Prototype – An easily modified and extensible model (i.e., representation, simulation, or demonstration) of a planned deliverable, including its interfaces and input/output functionality. For the MOVE project, prototype/demonstration checkpoints are to be provided for all development efforts (i.e., new and modified capabilities).

6. Statement of Work (SOW), Paragraph 3.4.1.2.3, page 3-10: How should “checkpoints and Prototypes” be included in the Acceptance Test Plan?

RESPONSE:  Checkpoints and prototypes are not required elements of the Acceptance Test Plan.  As stated in 3.4.1.2.3, the purpose of the checkpoints and prototypes is to provide advance assessment of development efforts to assure they are on track to meet SRD requirements.  The Status Reviews are sufficient to document the checkpoint and prototyping activities.  The Offeror may propose as many checkpoints and prototype demonstrations as are deemed necessary to reduce risk and ensure a successful Acceptance Test.  

7. RFO, Section I.A.29, Page 64: Escrow Agreement. Where should the payment to the escrow agent be inserted into the proposal?

RESPONSE:  I.A.4 Delivery and Payment Schedule will be modified via Amendment to add an entry for the Escrow Agreement.
8. SRD, page 25 of 67, Req. 4.3.7.c identifies an LSA parameter which restricts

the number of simultaneous conferences in simultaneous Talk conferences to

a minimum of 8. That means for all keysets that any single keyset is limited

to 8 conferences set to Talk/Listen mode simultaneously. If a user tries to

overcome this limit, is there an audio visual alert expected?

RESPONSE:  Requirement 4.3.7.c does not restrict the number of simultaneous Talk/Listen conferences to eight; it requires a parameter for the LSA to configure between zero (No Talk) and at least eight simultaneous Talk/Listen conferences based on User ID.  For example, if the number of simultaneous Talk/Listen conferences is configurable between zero and 24, that would meet the requirement.  There is no requirement for a user alert that the configured limit has been reached.

9. SRD, Req. 4.4.1.f., page 30 of 67, Figure 4.4.2.b is referenced in the Req.

4.4.1.f. But the figure is not available in the final version of SRD. Is the old

version in the Draft RFP still valid?

RESPONSE:  Figure 4.4.2.b described the Antenna Jackbox keyset, a JPL requirement that has been deleted.  The figure was therefore deleted from the Final RFO.  The reference to Figure 4.4.2.b is not valid should be considered deleted from Requirement 4.4.1.f.  Figure 4.4.2.a, also referenced in Requirement 4.4.1.f, is still valid.
10. RFO, page 15; Table Option 102 – White Sands Complex (WSC) White

Sands Ground Terminal (WSGT); Row; 7a-7c: No training requirements are

ordered. Will personnel on site not be trained? Recommended change:

Correct to allow for adequate training at site.

RESPONSE:  Onsite personnel will be trained.  There are two installations at White Sands Complex: WSGT and STGT.  The Government intends to combine the training for those two installations, therefore no training is indicated for WSGT.

11. RFO, page 18; Table Option 105 – Mission Control Center Moscow (MCCM);

Row; 7a-7c: No training requirements are ordered. Will personnel on site

not be trained? Recommended change: Correct to allow for adequate training

at site.

RESPONSE:  Onsite personnel will be trained.  The onsite personnel at MCC-Moscow will receive their training at JSC and will be included in the training indicated for that site.

12. RFO, page 18; Table Option 105 – Mission Control Center Moscow (MCCM);

Row: 4c-4e. The table does not specify the exact keyset subtype, if

connected remotely, locally or via VOIP Recommended change: Correct to

allow for adequate planning/pricing.

RESPONSE:  The Type D keyset subtypes for MCC-Moscow (Option 105) are as indicated in the Deliverables Table.  All keysets for MCC-Moscow will be locally attached to the MCC-M Switch Subsystem.
13. How should Exhibit 8 be completed, with anticipated (calculated) costs or by the directed percentages given in RFO Section I.A.4 Delivery and Payment Schedule?

Consider the following issues:

a. the solicitation states at: I. Contract Terms (i) (1) Items Accepted :

…payment shall be made for items accepted. (The percentage table does not guarantee that the payment will cover the system price.)

b. at I. Contract Terms (n) Title: unless specified elsewhere….title to items…shall pass to the government upon acceptance…( We are not prepared to pass title until we have been fully paid for the items delivered.)

RESPONSE:  Exhibit 8 should include the anticipated costs, not by the milestone payment percentages in I.A.4.
14. Upon contract award is NASA contractually obligated to the full 15 year program including maintenance? This is critical because the percentage formula may result in a portion of the switch cost recovery to be delayed until late in the maintenance period.

As an example consider this very possible scenario:

Vendor A and Vendor B both submit bids of $12M

Vendor A’s bid has $10M of system costs and $2M of anticipated (calculated) maintenance costs

Vendor B’s bid has $7M of system costs and $5M of anticipated (calculated) maintenance costs.

Vendor A will be penalized financially for providing a more reliable system because he won’t recover all of his system costs until late in the maintenance program.

We request NASA to reconsider the use of percentages for milestones and maintenance costs. We request a payment schedule based upon delivery of items throughout the program be implemented. For example:

a. payment of PM costs on a monthly pro-rata basis

b. payment for each DRL delivery

c. payment upon completion of specific tasks such as TIM’s, etc.

<An alternate price schedule was suggested.>

RESPONSE:  Pending
